
Page 1 of 1 

Eric Fryson 

From: Kim Kitchen [KKitchen@cagan.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 4:44 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: Bob Casey; 'JMann@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net'; 'rwcorbin@comcast.net' 
Subject: Monthly Reports for Customer Class, Meter Size, Consumption and Revenue 
Attachments: SKMBT~42312011217300.pdf 

E-Mail Transmission Guidel ine 

a. Person responsible f o r  f i l i n g ;  
Kimberly Kitchen 
Southlake U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c .  
16554 Cagan Crossings Blvd., Su i te  2 
Clermont, F L  34714 

-~ kkitchen@cagan.com 
(352) 394-8898 

b. Docket Number and T i t l e ;  

T i t l e :  App l i ca t i on  o f  Southlake U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c .  f o r  Increased Water and 
Wastewater Rates i n  Lake County 

Docket Number: 080597-WS 

C .  T o t a l  number o f  pages i n  f i l e s ;  
Th i r teen (13) pages 

d. B r i e f  desc r ip t i on  o f  each attached document; 
L e t t e r  t o  Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, and Monthly Reports f o r  Customer Class, 
Meter Size, Consumption and Revenue. 

K i m  Kitchen 
Water Conservation Compliance Coordinator 
Southlake U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c .  
16554 Cagan Crossings Blvd., Su i te  2 
Clermont, F L  34714 
(352) 394-8898 phone 
(352) 394-8894 f a x  
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16554 Cagan Crossings Boulevard - Suite No, 2 
Cfermont, Florida 34714 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Number: 080597-WS 
-I_ Title: Application of Southtake Utilities, Inc. for Increased Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County 
- - ~  Order No: PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuani to the referenced Order Number, Southlake Utilities, fnc. hereby files with the Florida Public Service 
Commission the following; 

I. Monthly Reports for both Water and Wastewater systems detailing number of bills rendered by customer 
class and meter size, 

2. Consumption billed by customer class and meter size. 

3, Revenues billed by customer class and meter size. 

This report is to be filed with the staff semi-annually beginning May 201 0 and every six months thereafter for a 
period of two years. 

Please call me at (352) 394-8898 if you have any questions. 

Kimberly Kitchen 
Office Manager 

Copy: Mr. John Mann wlenc. 
Mr. Bob Casey w/enc. 
William J. Deas, Esquire w.enc. 
Mr. Randall Corbin wlenc. 

Phone Number (352) 394-8898 Fax Number (352) 394-8894 

FPSC-COMF.IiSSi3H CLlLIiH 



Customer June 

Class 201; 
\ m b e r  of btils rendered 

CAPT Consumpt 07 btlled 

(Commercial Apartment) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

CMli Coprumptton billed 

ICcmmerciaI Ir+!ano~l Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

CM1 Consumption billed 

(Commercial Structure) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

APT Consumption brlled 

(Individual Apartment) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

APTP Consumption billed 

{Aoartment Pooll Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

SF Consumption billed 

(Single Family Residence) Revenues billed 



Customer 

Class 
Number of bills rendered 

Consumption billed 

Consumption billed 

Consumption billed 

Consumption billed 

Consumption billed 

!tine 1 Meter tire 
2011 S!S" 1300) 1" (310) I 1-1/2" (3201 1 2" (330) 1 3"(360) 1 4" (350) I 6"(360) 1 Total 





I’ Customer .?i& 

Class 2011 I. 
Number of bills rendered 

CA PT Consumption billed 

(Commercial Apartment) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

CMl Consumption billed 

(Commercial Structure) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

APT Consumption billed 

tlndividual Apartment) Revenues billed 

I Number of bills rendered 

APTP Consumption billed 

{Aaartment Pool) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

Consumption billed 

4 

$ 4,365 80 $ 1,995.32 

~ 



Number of bills rendered 

Consumption billed 

Consumption bitled 





Customer I September 
Class 2011 

Number of bills rendered 

CAPT Consumption billed 

(Commercial Apartment) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

CM l i  Consumption billed 

(Commercial Irrigation) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

CM1 Consumption billed 

(Commercial Structure) Revenues bitled 

Number of bills rendered 

APT Consumption billed 

(Individual Apartment) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

APTP Consumption billed 

(Apartment Pool) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

SF Consumption billed 

fSinnle familv Residence) Revenues bitled 



ll Customer 

Class 
Number of bills rendered 

Consumption billed 

Consumption billed 

Consumption billed 

Consumption bitled 

Consumption billed 

Sclptember ! Meter Size 

2011 5/8 (300) I i'!3!Q) 1 1-1/2"(320) 2"(330)  I 3" 1340) I 4*(3x))  1 G"(360) I Total 



Customer October 
Class 2011 

Number of bills rendered 

CAPT 1 Consumption billed 

(Commercial Aoartmeni) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

CMli  Consumption bilted 

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

(Sinele Familv Residence) Revenues billed 

SF I 

5/8"(300t 1 I" f 310) I 1-1/2" (320) 

9 

1,362,: 1 1,234.: 1 988,000 

$ 510.72 $ 1.641.22 $ 1.314.W 
18 





Customer I November 
Class 2011 

Number of bi!ls rendered 

CAPT 1 Consumption billed 

lCommerdal Aoartmen:) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

CMli Consumption b ,kd  

(Commercial Irrigation) Revenues billed 

Number of bdls rendered 

CM 1 Consumption billed 

Kommercial Structure) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

APT Consumption billed 

(Inoividual Apartment) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

APTP Consumption billed 

(Apartment Pool) Revenues billed 

Number of bills rendered 

SF Consumption biifed 

lSinale Famiiv Residence) Revenues billed 



I Customer November Meter Size 
Class 2011 518" (300) 1 1" (310) I 1-112" (320) 1 2" (330) 1 3" (340) 1 4" (350) 5" (360) Total 


